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 Helen Zhao

To: miura-katsunori
Subject: RE: Tokai Rika Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MOZE11UG,  Assessment NO.: AN06T5898, Notice#1

From: miura-katsunori
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2006 4:30 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Tokai Rika Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MOZE11UG, Assessment NO.:
AN06T5898, Notice#1

Dear Ms Zhao

We are writing to you in response to your e-mail of June 28, 2006.

For  Question #1
Sorry, we will add the following words in the test report page11(1.7.2).
"During the tests, the EUT was supplied the operating frequency by the
match
transmitter."
Please check attached the test report.

Thank you again for your consideration.

Sincerly yours,
Katsunori Miura

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 4:51 PM
Subject: Tokai Rika Co., Ltd., FCC ID: MOZE11UG, Assessment NO.:
AN06T5898, Notice#1

Question #1: This device is a Super-Heterodyne receiver. Based upon ANSI
C63.4:2003 section 12.1.1.2 Other types of receivers "A typical signal
or an
unmodulated CW signal at the operating frequency of the EUT shall be
supplied to the EUT for all measurements. Such signal may be supplied by
either a signal generator and an antenna in close proximity to the
EUT..."
But the test report does not indicate a match transmitter or a signal
generator (equipment # 60-62) has ever been used during the test. Please
explain how you made the EUT in receiving mode during the test, as
specified
in page 11. Please update the test report.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
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directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


